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W. E. Ehrensperger

Senior Vice President il
Power Supply

July 12, 1979

Director of Nuclear Reactour Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissiov.»
Washiongton, D. C. 20555

NRC DOCKETS 50-321, 50-366
OPERATING LICENSES DPR-57, NPF-5
ECWIN I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT UKITS 1, 2
PAYMENT OF FEES PURSUANT TO 10 CFR 170

Gentlemen:

In accordance with you. letter of Ju 'y 31, 1979, enclosed is a check
for $4,400.00 as required by 10 CFR 170.12 (c). This amendment fee is for
the review and approval of our Safeguards Contingency Plan by the Office cf
Nuclear Reactor Regulation as submitted on March 30, 1979.

Georgia Power Company reserves fts rights to request an exemption and
a refund in accordance with the provisions of 10 CFR 170.22. A copy of
this letter is al:to being sen®. to the Licensee Fee Management Branch.

Yours very truly,
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